

From: Gary Baxter [GBaxter@MagnumEnergy.com]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 12:07 PM
To: Ansley, Alexander <NHTSA>; Christina Gayner
Cc: Clyde Yamamoto
Subject: RE: NHTSA Recall #08V-013

Hello Alex,

No this part was not shipped to any other manufacture. This part was an exclusive Fleetwood part number and only shipped to Fleetwood Enterprises.

Gary Baxter
Magnum Energy
Sales and Marketing
www.magnumenergy.com
425-353-8833

From: alexander.ansley@dot.gov [mailto:alexander.ansley@dot.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 7:40 AM
To: Gary Baxter; Christina Gayner
Subject: NHTSA Recall #08V-013

Hello. Our office received a recall report in December from Fleetwood Enterprises regarding defective inverters. Magnum Energy was named as the supplier of this equipment. Can you please inform us if the same or similar equipment was sold to any other vehicle manufacturer or vehicle equipment supplier?

The referenced documentation is attached.

Thank you,

Alex Ansley
DOT- NHTSA
Office of Defects Investigation
Recall Management / W46-437
1200 New Jersey Ave SE
Washington, DC 20590
P. (202) 493-0481
F. (202) 366-1767